Remediation Management Services Company

4 Centerpointe Drive, Suite 200
La Palma, CA 90623

Office: (360) 594-7978

Mobile: (360) 594-7978
wade.melton@bp.com

August 8, 2018

Washington State Department of Ecology
Southwest Regional Office

Attn: Mr. Aaren Fiedler

300 Desmond Drive SE

Lacey, WA 98503 5 102018

Re: ARCO Service Station No. 5300
Facility Site ID: 41995646
710 15th Avenue
Longview, WA 98632

Jepartment
/RO)

Dear Mr. Aaren Fiedler:

This letter provides notification that Mr. Chuck Carmel, the current BP West Coast Products Operations Project
Manager for the subject site, will be replaced by Mr. Wade Melton effective August 1, 2018. Ms. Megan Richard
of Antea Group will continue to be the primary environmental consultant for the subject site.

The contact information for Wade Melton is shown below:

Remediation Management Services Company
Wade Melton

Operations Project Manager

4 Centerpointe Drive, Suite 200

La Palma, CA 90623

Office Phone Number: (360) 594-7978
E-Mail: Wade.Melton@bp.com

Going forward, | will be your primary contact for any issues, questions or correspondence regarding this site.
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Best Regards,

Wade Melton

Operations Project Manager

Remediation Management Services Company
An affiliate of Atlantic Richfield Company

C.C. File, antea Group




